This one-story, Italianate Style building has a simple rectangular plan, gable roof, and a wide, single-bracketed cornice line. The front and rear walls have seven bays, and the sidewalls have two. The windows are, six-over-six, double-hung, except the windows above the entrances, which have three lights. Every original bay has crowning decorative woodwork hung at the same level along the walls. The building has storm windows over the original windows and the roof appears to be recently tinned. Other renovations include a large fenced in playground to its northwest. The original brick receiving platform is behind the building and is part of the Oberlin bicycle path. To the west of the depot a small baggage storage structure, painted green, replicates the shape (cont.)

The first railroad line in Lorain County went through Wellington in 1849, in 1852 a spur was built from Grafton to Norwalk. It passed through Oberlin. About ten years later the rail line was altered to connect Oberlin to Elyria. Shortly after the Civil War, circa 1867, this depot was built, passenger service was established and Oberlin entered the modern era. A 1908 letter to The Alumni Magazine from L.B. Kinney told the following story about the construction of the depot. "When the railroad was diverted from Grafton to Elyria, Mr. Newell, then president of the road, came to Oberlin to contract (cont.)

This building sits on an open space across the street from residential buildings. New construction of a community services center changes the area's character. A bicycle path is nearby and the now vacant railroad station presents opportunity for other community uses.
42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Continued from page 1)

and details of the depot in a simplified mode. The building has a low-pitched, gable roof with plain brackets and a door at the east end centered under the gable. To the east of the depot a restored caboose sits on a fragment of railroad track, surrounded by a locked chain-link fence. The sides of the caboose have wood siding, and the ends are sheet metal, all are painted red. The caboose has four windows on each side, a door and two windows at each end and a low-pitched gable roof monitor with two small windows at each end, and a large window on each side. All copula windows are now fixed. Each end has a door under the cantilevered gable roof and two small windows which may have opened at one time, but now are fixed with Plexiglas coverings. Each side has four windows that are now fixed, but probably opened prior to restoration. The east end also has a door with two small windows and a metal step ladder leading to a metal platform.

43. History and Significance (Continued from page 1.)

with Mr. Shattuck of Kipton to move the depot building a few rods further north.* The letter goes on to explain that the author suggested to Newell that the depot did not need to be moved. Mr. Newell then sent Mr. Kinney a letter stating that if the citizens of Oberlin could procure a deed of the lot for the company, they would build a new depot and dispose of the old one. Mr. Kinney, his brother and friends raised three-quarters of the price and Mr. Kinney advanced the balance and sent Mr. Newell the deed. Mr. Newell was delighted by the community response and he built the "best depot between Cleveland and Toledo" in Oberlin. Professor Churchill then helped to design the grounds, Professor Ellis helped to procure and place the trees, and Mr. Kinney planted them himself.

The depot had telegraph, ticket and baggage offices and separate waiting rooms for men and women. The train service was the primary transportation route for everyone leaving or entering the town, including college students, businessmen and families. In 1949 the last interstate passenger train came to Oberlin (Blodgett). The building was acquired by The Nord Family Foundation circa 1969, they extensively renovated it to adapt it for use as a Headstart Center. It continued in that use until 1999.

The site is significant for its history of Oberlin's first era of rapid transportation to the world beyond the town and the state; it changed the way students and families got to Oberlin and made it possible for students and residents to travel home, or to other parts of the nation easily and quickly. The caboose and baggage structure add to its integrity as a site significant for its history or rail transportation. It also is significant for its adaptive to serve another community need, federally-funded early childhood education. It was listed by the City of Oberlin as an Historic Landmark in September, 1975. It was listed on the National Register of Historic Places in 1979.